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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Screenshot from Emission and Energy Factors

Jack Vultaggio
Senior Lead, Energy and Environment 
Kyndryl Real Estate & Data Center Services (RDC)
Mobile: 774-266-0464
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This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: Carrie Gillespie <Carrie.Gillespie@ibm.com>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 11:20 AM
To: Jack Vultaggio III <Jack.Vultaggio.Iii@kyndryl.com>; Luciana ZancheMa <Luciana.ZancheMa@kyndryl.com>;
NORMA AZUCENA OROZCO MEJIA <Norma.Azucena.Orozco.Mejia@kyndryl.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Envizi Web Links
 

Jack,
 
Hello! I know we have a call coming up, but I wanted to send over some informa]on I wanted to ensure you
were aware of in case it helps.
 
I included the following informa]on in this email:

IBM Envizi Community – Designed to provide IBM and Customer Insight (blogs, events, etc.). 
Envizi Support
Envizi Ideas Portal
Link to Envizi’s knowledgebase

 
I will also send a calendar invite for monthly calls going forward.
 
IBM Envizi RFE process – instruc]ons on the process to request any enhancements or Envizi product requests.
 
Envizi Support – Informa]on to access the IBM Support HelpDesk.
 
Envizi Community - We have just launched an Envizi group on IBM Communi]es.  This is the go-to spot for
our users to discuss, blog and catch events. We would appreciate any comments you may want to add. You
can join the Sustainability community and navigate to the ESG Data & EI community where Envizi
sits hMps://community.ibm.com/community/user/envirintel/home
 
Envizi knowledge base: provides informa]on and “how to” for all of Envizi -
 hMps://knowledgebase.envizi.com/home/
 
Please let me know if you have any ques]ons.
 
Kind regards,
Carrie Gillespie
 
 
Carrie Gillespie
Customer Success – ENVIZI ESG
carrie.gillespie@ibm.com
507-757-8913

https://community.ibm.com/community/user/envirintel/home
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